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Notes from Brainstorming Session
The document itself begins on the next page.

Document source:
Original backup tapes owned by Dutchman2000, obtained by Atarimania.
Documentary research and PDF layout by Laurent Delsarte.
Note that these backup tapes contain A LOT of information spread out in many folders, 
meaning it will take time to process the important bits.

Document identification:
Original file name: EMAIL extracted from CEO.01JUN84
Title of document: Notes from Brainstorming Session

Author(s): Joe Miller (Joseph B. Miller III)
Original file date: 1983-08-24

Type of document: Memo
Target audience: Internal

Status: Final
Reference (Atari): (unknown)

Reference
(Laurent Delsarte):

For any discussion, this PDF has been given the reference
BKUP-1983-08-24-MEMO-0015A-F
which should be quoted in any communication.

Tags: #Atari #8bit #6502 #400 #800 #1200XL #600XL #800XL

Comments:
Obvious typos have been corrected.

The abbreviations that were not obvious to everyone have been decoded.

The results of the brainstorming – initially just plain text – have been presented in a 
graphical form, which I hope is more pleasing
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Notes from Brainstorming Session
From: Joe Miller
To: Dave Stubben

Subject: Notes from Brainstorming Session
Date: 24 August 1983

Here are the notes from the session held in Conf. A.
This was perceived as a positive experience by all of us.

Random Product Ideas
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Quick Projects for Installed Base of 2600s

These are devices that could be developed to interface to the 2600, perhaps via the 
joystick ports or cart slot, to broaden its utility.
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What are Some of ATARI's Current Strengths?
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What are Some of ATARI's Current Weaknesses?
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What Should We Do Next?
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